Subject: Re: Online UG courses
Date: Thursday, March 12, 2020 at 11:56:31 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Simmons, Prof. Elizabeth A.
To: Mishra, Prof. Avinash, Douglass, Prof. Jill E.
CC: Leydon, Prof. Ciara M.

You're both welcome -- this is such an unusual situation. I'm glad | can help.

| have added you to my courses and you should now have access to the materials. Feel free to

reach out if you have any any questions.

Stay safe!

From: Mishra, Prof. Avinash <mishraa@sacredheart.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Douglass, Prof. Jill E. <douglassj@sacredheart.edu>; Simmons, Prof. Elizabeth A.

<simmonse3@sacredheart.edu>
Cc: Leydon, Prof. Ciara M. <leydonc@sacredheart.edu>
Subject: Re: Online UG courses

Thank you so much! This will be very helpful, and we really appreciate it!
Best,
Avi

Avinash Mishra, Ph.D., CCC-SLP

Assistant Professor

Department of Communication Disorders
Sacred Heart University

Office: CHCE N278

Phone: 203-365-4506

Fax: 203-416-3951

From: Douglass, Prof. Jill E. <douglassj@sacredheart.edu>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 11:11 AM

To: Simmons, Prof. Elizabeth A. <simmonse3@sacredheart.edu>

Cc: Mishra, Prof. Avinash <mishraa@sacredheart.edu>; Leydon, Prof. Ciara M.
<leydonc@sacredheart.edu>

Subject: Re: Online UG courses

YAY! | didn't realize you were in the email loop of this... and as you can see, I'm so grateful for

your assistance!
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From: Simmons, Prof. Elizabeth A. <simmonse3@sacredheart.edu>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Douglass, Prof. Jill E. <douglassj@sacredheart.edu>

Cc: Mishra, Prof. Avinash <mishraa@sacredheart.edu>; Leydon, Prof. Ciara M.
<leydonc@sacredheart.edu>

Subject: Re: Online UG courses

Hi, All,

I’m not at my computer right but will give you access to my courses this afternoon. Feel free to
use whatever materials I have. The links to recorded lectures should still work.

Best,
Liz

On Mar 12,2020, at 11:06 AM, Douglass, Prof. Jill E.
<douglassj@sacredheart.edu> wrote:

... And how do we get access?

What would be IDEAL is to use her pre-recorded lectures on the different topics
that remain for the semester, then use the WebEx time to do discussions,
clarification of content, and/or bringing to the table break out topics.

| vote LIZ and CIARA for 2020!

From: Mishra, Prof. Avinash <mishraa@sacredheart.edu>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Douglass, Prof. Jill E. <douglassj@sacredheart.edu>

Cc: Leydon, Prof. Ciara M. <leydonc@sacredheart.edu>; Simmons, Prof. Elizabeth A.
<simmonse3@sacredheart.edu>

Subject: Re: Online UG courses

That would be fantastic! May I use some of the content as well?
Best,

Avi

On Mar 12,2020, at 9:13 AM, Douglass, Prof. Jill E. <douglassj@sacredheart.edu>
wrote:

Praise be to Liz!! The timing is amazing. I'm just starting my clinical
methods webex class and have very little idea of how this is all going to
come together.
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Can i use certain lectures of hers as supplemental to my webex time
with the students?

Get Outlook for Android

From: Leydon, Prof. Ciara M. <leydonc@sacredheart.edu>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 8:52:10 AM

To: Mishra, Prof. Avinash <mishraa@sacredheart.edu>; Douglass, Prof. Jill E.
<douglassj@sacredheart.edu>

Cc: Simmons, Prof. Elizabeth A. <simmonse3@sacredheart.edu>

Subject: Online UG courses

Hi, Avi and Jill.

Liz has generously offered access to her online Clinical Methods and Language
Development courses, should it be helpful for you to see an online version of
these courses. | took a look at the Speech Science class, and it helped me
think through how to organize content for online delivery.

Thanks, Liz!
Ciara

Ciara Leydon, Ph.D., CCC-SLP

Associate Professor & Interim Chair
Department of Communication Disorders
Sacred Heart University

Phone: 203-365-4518

Fax: 203-365-4516
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